
Union Resources

Life Area Service Provider

Accept Sex 

Offenders? Agency Web Site Address City Zip Contact Phone

Community Corrections - Judicial District 20 YES www.ncdps.gov 607-A E. Broad St. Rockingham 28380 910-997-9130

Daymark Recovery Services YES www.daymarkrecovery.org 1190 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-296-6200

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

NC TASC Services - Monroe YES www.nctasc.net 211 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-296-9421

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

RHA Health Services, Inc. YES www.rhahealthservices.org 984 Cloverleaf Plaza Kannapolis 28083 704-782-1020

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Carolina Trucking Company YES www.carolinatruckingacademy.com 3720 S. Wilmington Street Raleigh 27603 919-329-0632

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Goodwill Job Connection - Concord YES www.goodwillsp.org 5511 Poplar Tent Road Concord 28212 704-782-0837

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Literacy Council of Union County NO www.literacyunion.org 105-A East Jefferson St Monroe 28112 704-226-1425

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

NC Works Career Center - Union YES www.ncworks.gov 1125 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-283-7541

NC Works Career Center - Union County YES www.ncworks.gov 1125 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-283-7541

Operation Reach Out YES www.opreachout.org 1308 Miller Street Monroe 28110 704-289-4237

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

RHA Health Services, Inc. YES www.rhahealthservices.org 984 Cloverleaf Plaza Kannapolis 28083 704-782-1020

SCREEN - Second Chance Reentry Network YES www.safercommunitiesministry.org Union County Jail, 3344 Presson Road Monroe 28111 704-283-3573

South Piedmont Community College - Monroe YES www.spcc.edu 4209 Old Charlotte Hwy Monroe 28110 704-290-5100

South Piedmont Community College - Polkton YES www.spcc.edu 126 Ledbetter Street Polkton 28135 704-272-5300

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Union County Community Action YES www.uccainc.org 1401-H West Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-283-7583

Vocational Rehabilitation - Albemarle Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 702 Henson Street Albemarle 28001 704-982-8124

Vocational Rehabilitation - Monroe Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1121 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-289-2543

With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 704-691-7116

Workforce Development Board - Centralina YES 525 N. Tryon Street Charlotte 28202 704-348-2717

DMV - Charlotte East YES www.ncdot.gov/dmv 6407 Idlewild Road #3112 Charlotte 28212 704-531-5563

DMV - Monroe YES www.ncdot.gov/dmv 3122 Highway 74 West Monroe 28110 704-283-4264

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

GED Office - NC Community College System YES www.nccommunitycolleges.edu 5016 MSC Raleigh 27699 919-807-7139

Goodwill Job Connection - Concord YES www.goodwillsp.org 5511 Poplar Tent Road Concord 28212 704-782-0837

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

NC Vital Records Office YES www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords 225 N. McDowell Street Raleigh 27603 919-733-3526

NC Works Career Center - Union YES www.ncworks.gov 1125 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-283-7541

NC Works Career Center - Union County YES www.ncworks.gov 1125 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-283-7541

Operation Reach Out YES www.opreachout.org 1308 Miller Street Monroe 28110 704-289-4237
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Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

RHA Health Services, Inc. YES www.rhahealthservices.org 984 Cloverleaf Plaza Kannapolis 28083 704-782-1020

SCREEN - Second Chance Reentry Network YES www.safercommunitiesministry.org Union County Jail, 3344 Presson Road Monroe 28111 704-283-3573

Social Security - Charlotte YES www.ssa.gov 5800 Executive Center Drive Charlotte 28212 888-383-1598

South Piedmont Community College - Monroe YES www.spcc.edu 4209 Old Charlotte Hwy Monroe 28110 704-290-5100

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Union County Clerk of Court YES 400 N. Main Street Monroe 28111 704-698-3100

Union County Community Action YES www.uccainc.org 1401-H West Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-283-7583

Union County DSS YES www.co.union.nc.us 1212 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-296-4300

Union County Register of Deeds YES www.co.union.nc.us 500 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-283-3796

Vocational Rehabilitation - Albemarle Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 702 Henson Street Albemarle 28001 704-982-8124

Vocational Rehabilitation - Monroe Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1121 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-289-2543

With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 704-691-7116

Workforce Development Board - Centralina YES 525 N. Tryon Street Charlotte 28202 704-348-2717

Centralina Council of Governments YES www.centralina.org 525 N. Tryon Street Charlotte 28202 704-372-2416

Daymark Recovery Services YES www.daymarkrecovery.org 1190 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-296-6200

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Housing Authority - Monroe NO www.hud.gov 504 Hough Street Monroe 28112 704-289-2514

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

Operation Reach Out YES www.opreachout.org 1308 Miller Street Monroe 28110 704-289-4237

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

SCREEN - Second Chance Reentry Network YES www.safercommunitiesministry.org Union County Jail, 3344 Presson Road Monroe 28111 704-283-3573

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Union County Community Action YES www.uccainc.org 1401-H West Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-283-7583

Union County Crisis Assistance Ministry YES www.unioncrisis.org 1333 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-225-0440

Union County DSS YES www.co.union.nc.us 1212 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-296-4300

Union County Health Department YES www.co.union.nc.us 1224 West Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-296-4800

United Way of Central Carolinas-Union YES www.uwcentralcarolinas.org 102 E. Franklin Street Monroe 28112 704-283-1537

With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 704-691-7116

Centralina Council of Governments YES www.centralina.org 525 N. Tryon Street Charlotte 28202 704-372-2416

Community Link NO www.communitylink-nc.org 601 E. Fifth Street Ste 220 Charlotte 28237 704-943-9509

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

Social Security - Charlotte YES www.ssa.gov 5800 Executive Center Drive Charlotte 28212 888-383-1598

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Union County Community Action YES www.uccainc.org 1401-H West Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-283-7583

Union County Crisis Assistance Ministry YES www.unioncrisis.org 1333 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-225-0440

Union County DSS YES www.co.union.nc.us 1212 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-296-4300

United Way of Central Carolinas-Union YES www.uwcentralcarolinas.org 102 E. Franklin Street Monroe 28112 704-283-1537

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Monroe Office YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 407 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-283-3807
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Vocational Rehabilitation - Albemarle Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 702 Henson Street Albemarle 28001 704-982-8124

Vocational Rehabilitation - Monroe Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1121 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-289-2543

With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 704-691-7116

Centralina Council of Governments YES www.centralina.org 525 N. Tryon Street Charlotte 28202 704-372-2416

Community Link NO www.communitylink-nc.org 601 E. Fifth Street Ste 220 Charlotte 28237 704-943-9509

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

Social Security - Charlotte YES www.ssa.gov 5800 Executive Center Drive Charlotte 28212 888-383-1598

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Union County Community Action YES www.uccainc.org 1401-H West Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-283-7583

Union County Crisis Assistance Ministry YES www.unioncrisis.org 1333 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-225-0440

Union County DSS YES www.co.union.nc.us 1212 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-296-4300

United Way of Central Carolinas-Union YES www.uwcentralcarolinas.org 102 E. Franklin Street Monroe 28112 704-283-1537

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Monroe Office YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 407 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-283-3807

Vocational Rehabilitation - Albemarle Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 702 Henson Street Albemarle 28001 704-982-8124

Vocational Rehabilitation - Monroe Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1121 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-289-2543

With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 704-691-7116

Centralina Council of Governments YES www.centralina.org 525 N. Tryon Street Charlotte 28202 704-372-2416

Community Link NO www.communitylink-nc.org 601 E. Fifth Street Ste 220 Charlotte 28237 704-943-9509

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

Social Security - Charlotte YES www.ssa.gov 5800 Executive Center Drive Charlotte 28212 888-383-1598

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Union County Community Action YES www.uccainc.org 1401-H West Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-283-7583

Union County Crisis Assistance Ministry YES www.unioncrisis.org 1333 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-225-0440

Union County DSS YES www.co.union.nc.us 1212 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-296-4300

United Way of Central Carolinas-Union YES www.uwcentralcarolinas.org 102 E. Franklin Street Monroe 28112 704-283-1537

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Monroe Office YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 407 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-283-3807

Vocational Rehabilitation - Albemarle Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 702 Henson Street Albemarle 28001 704-982-8124

Vocational Rehabilitation - Monroe Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1121 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-289-2543

With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 704-691-7116

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Goodwill Job Connection - Concord YES www.goodwillsp.org 5511 Poplar Tent Road Concord 28212 704-782-0837

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Literacy Council of Union County NO www.literacyunion.org 105-A East Jefferson St Monroe 28112 704-226-1425

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

RHA Health Services, Inc. YES www.rhahealthservices.org 984 Cloverleaf Plaza Kannapolis 28083 704-782-1020

SCREEN - Second Chance Reentry Network YES www.safercommunitiesministry.org Union County Jail, 3344 Presson Road Monroe 28111 704-283-3573
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SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Turning Point, Inc. NO www.turntoday.net Physical Address Confidential Monroe 28111 704-283-9150

With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 704-691-7116

Daymark Recovery Services YES www.daymarkrecovery.org 1190 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-296-6200

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

NC TASC Services - Monroe YES www.nctasc.net 211 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-296-9421

RHA Health Services, Inc. YES www.rhahealthservices.org 984 Cloverleaf Plaza Kannapolis 28083 704-782-1020

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Monroe Office YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 407 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-283-3807

Vocational Rehabilitation - Albemarle Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 702 Henson Street Albemarle 28001 704-982-8124

Vocational Rehabilitation - Monroe Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1121 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-289-2543

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Social Security - Charlotte YES www.ssa.gov 5800 Executive Center Drive Charlotte 28212 888-383-1598

Union County Crisis Assistance Ministry YES www.unioncrisis.org 1333 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-225-0440

Union County DSS YES www.co.union.nc.us 1212 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-296-4300

Union County Health Department YES www.co.union.nc.us 1224 West Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-296-4800

Veterans Affairs - Regional Office YES www.va.gov 251 N. Main Street Winston Salem 27155 800-827-1000

Veterans Services - Monroe Office YES www.doa.nc.gov/vets 407 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-283-3807

Vocational Rehabilitation - Albemarle Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 702 Henson Street Albemarle 28001 704-982-8124

Vocational Rehabilitation - Monroe Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1121 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-289-2543

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street  Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

American Addiction Treatment YES 103 Corbin Avenue Concord 28025 704-806-0394

ARCA NO www.arcanc.org 1931 Union Cross Road Winston-Salem 27107 336-784-9470

Carolina Region of Narcotics Anonymous YES www.crna.org 2028 Woodland Drive Lexington 29072 704-336-8980

CDS - Chemical Dependency Services YES www.mychemicaldependency.com 308 W. Windson Street Monroe 28112 704-289-4877

Daymark Recovery Services YES www.daymarkrecovery.org 1190 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28110 704-296-6200

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Metrolina Intergroup Association - AA YES www.charlotteaa.org 1427 South Blvd #106 Charlotte 28203 704-377-0244

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street   Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

NC TASC Services - Monroe YES www.nctasc.net 211 N. Main Street Monroe 28112 704-296-9421

New Beginnings Substance Abuse YES 5719 Hwy 74 West Indian Trail 28110 704-821-4291

New Visions Services, Inc. YES 103-F Wilkes Drive Monroe 28110 704-635-7742

North Carolina Harm Reduction Coalition YES http://www.nchrc.org 1005 Slater Road, Suite 330 Durham 27709 336-543-8050

Path to Hope NO www.apathofhope.org 1675 East Center St Extension Lexington 27293 336-248-8914

Restoration House Ministries YES www.restorationhouses.org PO Box 3046 Monroe 28110 704-309-3419

RHA Health Services, Inc. YES www.rhahealthservices.org 984 Cloverleaf Plaza Kannapolis 28083 704-782-1020

SCREEN - Second Chance Reentry Network YES www.safercommunitiesministry.org Union County Jail, 3344 Presson Road Monroe 28111 704-283-3573

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Vocational Rehabilitation - Albemarle Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 702 Henson Street Albemarle 28001 704-982-8124
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Vocational Rehabilitation - Monroe Unit YES www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us 1121 Skyway Drive Monroe 28110 704-289-2543

First At Blue Ridge NO www.firstinc.org 32 Knox Road Ridgecrest 28770 828-669-0011

Hope Haven, Inc. NO www.hopehaveninc.org 3815 N. Tryon St Charlotte 28206 704-372-8809

Mary Benson House NO www.arpnc.org 450 Montford Ave Asheville 28801 828-252-5280

Moore Professional Counseling Services YES www.mooreprofessionalcounseling.com 610 E. 7th Street    Suite 116 Charlotte 28202 704-974-2718

SWIMs Healing Place YES www.swimnetworkinc.com 403 Atlantic Avenue Rocky Mount 27801 252-972-7946

Turning Point, Inc. NO www.turntoday.net Physical Address Confidential Monroe 28111 704-283-9150

Union County DSS YES www.co.union.nc.us 1212 W. Roosevelt Blvd Monroe 28111 704-296-4300

Union County Transportation YES www.co.union.nc.us 610 Patton Avenue Monroe 28110 704-283-3713

With Friends, Inc. (Adams House) NO www.withfriendsinc.com 2098 Keith Drive Gastonia 28054 704-691-7116
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